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BYRNE, Grant 

From: 

Sent: 
Rachel Towill <rachel@towilldesigngroup.com> 
Friday, 14 March 2014 2:15 PM 

To: BYRNE, Grant 
Cc: KLEIN, Kat 
Subject: RE: Brisbane Central SS - Concept Plan 

Afternoon Grant, 

I am just following up on my query whether or not you would like the Heritage Architect to review the concept once 
you have approved it? 

Regards, 

RACHEL TOWILL 
Principal Architect 

�~�w�i�l�l� group 

A 102/33 Longland St Newstead QLD 4006 
PO Box 693 New Farm QLD 4005 
07 38 52 3013 

M 
E rachel@towilldesigngroup.com 
W www.towilldesigngroup.com 

From: Rachel Towill [mailto:rachel@towilldesigngroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2014 2:32PM 
To: 'BYRNE, Grant' 
Cc: 'Kat Klein (Kat.klein@dete.qld.gov.au)' 
Subject: RE: Brisbane Central SS-Concept Plan 

Grant, 

We are aiming to have preliminary floors layouts to you for approval by the latest Wednesday 19th March. 
QS estimate will take 3 days at the latest after the layouts are approved. 
Could you please confirm whether we will need for Heritage Assessment based on the approved layout? 

Regards, 

RACHEL TOWill 
Principal Architect 
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~will r group 

A 102/33 Longland St Newstead QLD 4006 
PO Box 693 New Farm QLD 4005 

1 0738523013 

rachel@towilldesigngroup.com 
\N www.towilldesigngroup.com 

From: BYRNE, Grant [mailto:Grant.BYRNE@dete.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2014 9:32AM 
To: rachel@towilldesigngroup.com 
Cc: KLEIN, Kat; COTTERELL, Brad 
Subject: Brisbane Central SS- Concept Plan 

Rachel 

Thank you for the opportunity to chat yesterday. 

Below is the details of the request: 

Concept plan of a new building for Brisbane Central SS located in the identified position on the DRAFT master plan of 
the old Health site. 

The building is to contain : 

8 x yr4-6 classrooms on the second floor 
Administration area and remaining space open on the first floor 
Open under for car parking/drop off/setdown and future fill in for classrooms if possible. 

Please note that the road way into the Health site needs to be the entry under the new building. Also, the 
administration floor needs to be level with the current main site. The old relocatable building will be demolished. 
There is a need for the building to have a Heritage feel. And access from the car park through stairs and lift. 

Once a concept is agreed I also require a QS to cost the concept. 

Attached are some examples of administration spaces and classrooms spaces to help with the concepts. 

Hope this is sufficient. 

Regards 
Grant Byrne 
Director 
Capital Works Planning 
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Functional Spaces Number Functional Net Net 
of Spaces Area M2 Functional Functional 

Area M2
- Area M2

-

Enclosed Unenclosed 
Office - Principal 1 17 17 
Office- HOC 1 15 15 
Office - Visiting Specialist 2 12 24 
Multipurpose I Staff Area 1 40 40 
Kitchenette 1 5 5 
Mail & Communications Area 1 4 4 
Outdoor Discussion Court 1 40 40 
(optional) 

Entry Foyer I Waiting Area 1 10 10 
Reception I Administration 1 16 16 
Secure Store 1 6 6 
Resource Preparation I Compactus 1 20 20 
Casualty Room 1 10 10 
Data & Communications Room 1 15 15 
Toilet- Disable Access with 1 5 5 
Shower 

Toilet- Unisex 2 2 4 
Cleaner Store I Hot Water System 1 3 3 

TOTAL 17 210 172 40 
Other Requirements 

o Covered link access to other buildings 

o Clear visual identity of the public I visitor entry from the main pedestrian entry to the site and 
from the visitor parking 

o The outdoor discussion court is optional dependant on building construction type and finish 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to 
whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, 
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me 
immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, 
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your 
computer system). 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 
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• BYRNE, Grant 

From: 
Sent: 

Rachel Towill <rachel@towilldesigngroup.com> 
Wednesday, 12 March 2014 2:32 PM 

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
Cou ld you please confirm whether we will need for Heritage Assessment based on the approved layout? 

Regards, 

RACHEL TOWILL 
Principal Architect 

~will~,. "": group 

,c, 102/33 Longland St Newstead QLD 4006 

PO Box 693 New Farm QLD 4005 
07 38 52 30 13 

M 
£ rachel@towilldesigngroup.com 
W www.towilldesigngroup.com 

From: BYRNE, Grant [mailto:Grant.BYRNE@dete.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2014 9:32AM 
To: rachel@towilldesigngroup.com 
Cc: KLEIN, Kat; COlTERELL, Brad 
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

The building is to contain: 
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

Functional Spaces 

Office - Principal 

Office- HOC 

Office -Visiting Specialist 

Multipurpose I Staff Area 

Kitchenette 

Mail & Communications Area 

Outdoor Discussion Court 
(optional) 

Entry Foyer I Waiting Area 

Reception I Administration 

Secure Store 

Resource Preparation I Compactus 

Casualty Room 

Data & Communications Room 

Toilet- Disable Access with 
Shower 

Toilet- Unisex 

Cleaner Store I Hot Water System 

TOTAL 

Other Requirements 

Number 
of Spaces 

1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

2 
1 

17 

o Covered link access to other buildings 

Functional Net Net 
Area M2 Functional Functional 

Area M2
- Area M2

-

Enclosed Unenclosed 

17 17 
15 15 
12 24 
40 40 
5 5 
4 4 
40 40 

10 10 
16 16 
6 6 
20 20 
10 10 
15 15 
5 5 

2 4 
3 3 

210 172 40 

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
"************* 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it ifyou are the person(s) to 
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
To: 
Subject: 

Morning Grant, 

Rachel Towill <rachel @towilldesigng roup.com > 

Wednesday, 26 February 2014 8:59 AM 
BYRNE, Grant 
Brisbane Central State School Masterplanning Update 

Are there any updates on the progress with Brisbane Central State School? 
Hope all is well. 

Regards, 

RACHEL TOWILL 
Principal Architect 

~wlllr ,,, , group 

A 102/33 Langland St Newstead QLD 4006 
PO Box 693 New Farm QLD 4005 

T 0738523013 
M 
E rachel@towilldesigngroup.com 
W www.towilldesigngroup.com 
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tvRNE, Grant 

From: HOBBS, Paul 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thursday, 20 February 2014 2:25 PM 
BYRNE, Grant; KEANE, Brendan 
STOLZ, Louise; BAXTER, Dave 

Subject: RE: Brisbane Central Heritage Advice 

Grant, 

This is the advice supporting the options in the Master Plan. Could you please provide a copy of the initial report 
that identified the heritage values and what could not be addressed. 

Jeff would like to review before the meeting so you urgent attention would be appreciated. 

Regards, 

Paul Hobbs 1 Assistant Director-General 
Infrastructure Services Branch 1 Department of Education Training and Employment 
Level 4, 30 Mary Street, Brisbane 4000 
07 3034 4520 1 paul.hobbs@dete.qld.gov.au 
Our Vision I Engaging minds. Empowering futures. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may tontain information that is confidential or subject to legal professional privilege. If you receive this 
email in error please immediately notify the sender and delete the email. 

From: BYRNE, Grant 
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2014 2:05PM 
To: KEANE, Brendan 
Cc: STOLZ, Louise; BAXTER, Dave; HOBBS, Paul 
Subject: FW: Brisbane Central Heritage Advice 

Brendan 

Attached is the Heritage advice received from the Heritage architect engaged by the architect undertaking the 
master plan. 

The advice is around the options of the master plan. 

The Heritage and Conservation Report commissioned through BAS is stil l outstanding. Unfortunately, due to me 
being on leave (7 weeks) the fee proposal was not approved. 

It should be noted that the Heritage and Conservation Report being commissioned through BAS would not have 
been ready in time to influence the master planning exercise. As a result the architect engaged a Heritage architect. 

Regards, 
Grant Byrne 
Director, Capital Works Planning, Infrastructure Programs and Delivery, Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 2 I Education House, 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 322 46907 I E grant.byrne@dete.qld.gov.au 
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' From: Rachel Towill [mailto:rachel@towilldesigngroup.coml 
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2013 11:23 AM 
To: BYRNE, Grant; KLEIN, Kat 
Subject: Brisbane Central Heritage Advice 

Hi Grant and Kat, 

Please find attached the Heritage Architects comments as per our master planning options 2,3 & 4. 
As mentioned Andrew did not review option 1 including the Child Guidance Centre as this building is not requi red. 

Could you please forward this email to Brad? 

Regards, 

RACHEL TOWill 
Principal Architect 

~wlll4;:>i9''group 

A 102/33 Langland St Newstead QLD 4006 
PO Box 693 New Farm QLD 4005 
07 38 52 3013 

M 
k rachel@towilldesigngroup.com 
\i\l www.towil ldesigngroup.com 

From: Andrew Ladlay [mailto:aladlay@bigpond.net.aul 
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2013 10:52 AM 
To: 'Rachel Towill' 
Subject: RE: BCSS 

Rachel, 

Attached as a final. 

Regards, 

Andrew 

ANDREW LADLAY ARCHITECT 
35 O'Donnell Street 
WAVELL HEIGH'T"S Q 4012 

P 07 3256 8508 F 07 3256 8540 M W www.andrewladlayarchitect.com.au 
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Winner of 10 Queensland Heritage Awards since 2008 

From: Rachel Towill [mailto:rachel@towilldesigngroup.com] 
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2013 10:34 AM 
To: 'Andrew Ladlay' 
Cc: 'Louise Booth' 
Subject: RE: BCSS 

Andrew, 

Thank you for your report. 
We do not need to change or add therefore please issue as final. 

Regards, 

RACHEL TOWILL 
Principal Architect 

~wllhc,srr;r'group 

A. 102/33 Langland St Newstead QLD 4006 
PO Box 693 New Farm QLD 4005 

T 07 38 52 30 13 
M 
f rachel@towilldesigngroup.com 
W www.towilldesigngroup.com 

From: Andrew Ladlay [mailto:aladlay@bigpond.net.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2013 10:25 AM 
To: 'Rachel Towill' 
Cc: 'Louise Booth' 
Subject: BCSS 

Rachel, 

My comments are attached as a letter. I've marked it as a draft in case you have anything you wish me to change or 
add. 

Regards, 

Andrew 

ANDREW LADLAY ARCHITECT 
35 O'Donnell Street 
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• 

\WAVELL HEIGHTS Q 4012 

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

Vince & Gayle, 

BAXTER, Dave 

Monday, 17 February 2014 4:43 PM 
WHITE, Vince; MCGOWAN, Gayle 
O'SHAUGHNESSY, Kerry; SHERRY, Patrick; LUNDIN, Yvonne; BYRNE, Grant 
RE: HP TRIM Brief or Question on Notice Response : 13/349572 : BN - Brisbane 
Central SS Master Planning Exercise 

You will find the latest Briefto the Min in 13/456447. 

Regards 

Dave Baxter 
Executive Director 
Infrastructure Programs & Delivery 
Infrastructure Services Branch I Corporate Services Division I Department of Education, Training and Employment T 
3034 4836 I F 323 70839 E Dave.Baxter@deta.qld.gov.au 

Helping to deliver a Fair, Strong, Green, Smart and Healthy Queensland 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

-----Original Message----­
From: WHITE, Vince 
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 12:30 PM 
To: MCGOWAN, Gayle 
Cc: O'SHAUGHNESSY, Kerry; SHERRY, Patrick; LUNDIN, Yvonne; BAXTER, Dave; BYRNE, Grant 
Subject: HP TRIM Brief or Question on Notice Response : 13/349572 : BN- Brisbane Central 55 Master Planning 
Exercise 

Gayle 

In addition to the attached brief (which has yet to be sign-off by Mins office), we have been asked to write a brief 
dealing specifically with Qld Health's request to allow them to continue occupancy for a further 6 months. 

Options to be considered I included in the brief are that we settle as per contract (March) which will require Health 
to vacate by that time. Or, we settle but establish an arrangement for Health to be continue to occupy as a tenant to 
DETE. Finally, our preferred option, to delay settlement for 6 months to alleviate any administrative burden etc. 

Regards 

Vince White 
Executive Director 
Infrastructure Operations 
Department of Education, Training and Employment Floor 15 I 30 Mary St I Brisbane Qld 4000 T 3034 4626 I M 

vince.white@dete.qld.gov.au Our Vision I Engaging minds. Empowering futures 
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BYRNE, Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Gayle 

WHITE, Vince 
Monday, 17 February 2014 12:30 PM 
MCGOWAN, Gayle 
O'SHAUGHNESSY, Kerry; SHERRY, Patrick; LUNDIN, Yvonne; BAXTER, Dave; BYRNE, 
Grant 
HP TRIM Brief or Question on Notice Response: 13/349572 : BN - Brisbane Central 
SS Master Planning Exercise 
BN - Brisbane Central SS Master Planning Exercise.DOC; BN - Brisbane Central SS 
Master Planning Exercise.trS 

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

Thanks for that. 

A couple of queries, as follows : 

Group H Architects <group_h@powerup.com.au > 
Wednesday, 18 September 2013 10:39 AM 
BYRNE, Grant 
Re: Brisbane Central SS - Master Pin 

RE Item 2 ... do you mean Existing "SITE" Plan? (not Floor Plan?) 

RE Timelines .... is this Work required urgently etc? Any anticipated Completion Date? .. . or will I provide my own 
Timelines per Item etc ... and then provideTotal time? 

Thanks 

Phil 

----- Original Message ----­
From: BYRNE. Grant 
To: group h@powerup.com.au 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 5:08PM 
Subject: Brisbane Central SS - Master Plan 

Phil 

Could you please provide a quote to provide the following services thanks: 

1. Meeting No. 1 - Preliminary Site Visit : Short meeting with Brisbane Central SS Principal 
Visit & View Facilities 

2. Prepare Existing Floor Plan. 

3. Prepare up to 4 Options. 

acquisition) 

Visit proposed acquisition 

(Option A- within existing site) 
(Option B- including proposed land acquisition) 
(Option C - partial inclusion of proposed land acquisition) 
(Option D - another version of partial inclusion of proposed land 

4. Issue to DETE for approval/feedback. (Meeting) Revise as necessary. 

5. Adjust current (Site) Masterplan only, accordingly (as discussed). 

6. Meeting No.2 -Formal presentation Options (above) to Brisbane Central SS Master Plan 
committee. Necessary changes made. 

7. Refine Options/Incorporate Feedback from both groups- Provide Final layout. 

8. Meeting No. 3 - Formal presentation re Final Layout, to Brisbane Central SS Master Plan 
committee. 
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9. "Fine. Tune" Final Layout as per feedback, if necessary. Issue to DETE for distribution to all Parties. 

10. Maybe a requirement to present Master Plan to local member and high level government officials. 

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
*************This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may 
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, 
you must first obtain the permission of the author.Ifyou are not the addressee named above, you must not 
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You 
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed 
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify 
the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this 
message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the 
Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of 
Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising 
from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
************************************************************************************** 
************* 
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BYRNE, Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Vince, 

BAXTER, Dave 
Thursday, 5 September 2013 11:47 AM 

WHITE, Vince 
BYRNE, Grant 
Masterplanning - Brisbane Central SS 

As discussed this morning, Grant and I have met with the consultant that will be taking on this role. His details are: 

John Thelander 

ARC2 
Ph 3844 5699 
john@arc2.com.au 

John has done some very good masterplanning work for us in the past and is highly regarded by DETE. I have phoned 

John to let him know that he may be hearing from you soon. 

I would request that Grant Byrne be kept in the loop on this please. 

Regards 

Dave Baxter 
Executive Director 
Infrastructure Programs & Delivery 
Infrastructure Services Branch 1 Corporate Services Division 1 Department of Education, Training and Employment 
T 322 42826 I F 323 70839 
E Dave. Baxter@deta.qld.gov.au 

Helping to deliver a Fair, Strong, Green, Smart and Healthy Queensland 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of 
individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information 
will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance 
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, 
unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. 

Thank you. 

!detstamp! 
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